
DeKalb County 
Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

Change Order Request Form 

User Department: Recreation, Parks and Cultural 
Affairs 

From: Purchasing & Contracting 

CPA No.: 1343881 Title: COOP – Sourcewell Contract 
GA-ST04-040820-BDG 

Effective Date:  August 22, 2023 Expiration Date:  April 19, 2025 

Contract APPROVED Amount:  $1,317,847.33 Number of Change Orders to Date: 1 

Contractor(s) Contract No. Agrees to Extend 
Bayne Development Group LLC 1343881 N/A 
User Department Recommendation:     Renew      Bid     Increase    Decrease    

Funding for Renewal Term:_______________________________ 
(Unused funds do not roll over to the next term.  Provide the amount of funding necessary for the renewal term.) 

Funding:  General        Enterprise     3 Digit Fund Code ______  SPLOST  Category ____________________ 
   CIP Line Item No. (if applicable): __________  

Justification: 

_______________________________________   ________________9/24/2024_______________________ 
      Department Director Signature             Date 

For Use by Purchasing and Contracting:               Approve    □           Deny    □ 

Additional Comments: 

  __________________________________    __________________________________ 
  Purchasing and Contracting Signature                   Date 
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	Unused funds do not roll over to the next term  Provide the amount of funding necessary for the renewal term: $4,570,482.40
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	Text26: RPCA recommends Bayne Development to complete the park developments at the following locations and to extend their contract through December 31st, 2026:

Cedar Park: $1,757,060.87 Districts 4 and 6, 106693.602941.05.541200
Fork Creek Mountain: $605,601.73 Districts 3 and 6, 105998.602479.01
Needham Park: $1,083,567.62 Districts 4 and 6, 105998.602479.01
Belvedere: $870,700.36, Districts 3 and 6, 105998.602479.01
Gresham Park: $253,733.80, Districts 3 and 6, 106693.602941.01.541200
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	Delois Robinson
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